

Adrene Hickerson

New Orleans, LA

5yvgpf7mcf@privaterelay.appleid.com

+1 504 505 4822

performance. Expert in all aspects of patient care with success in working with multidisciplinary teams to create care plans focused on helping patients recover from medical or surgical procedures and manage complex mental disorders. Accomplished in leading unit-based groups to improve delivery of care and patient satisfaction.

Work Experience

REGISTERED NURSE

Gifted Healthcare - Metairie, LA

December 2017 to Present

Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.

Managed care from admission to discharge, including patient assessments, care planning, health educations and discharge support.

Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.

Provided exceptional care to high-acute patients needing complex care such as ventilator management, extensive wound care and rehabilitation.

Managed quality care for patients with heart failure, end-stage renal disease and coronary artery disease.

Collected blood, tissue and other laboratory specimens and prepared for lab testing.

Updated patient charts with data such as medications to keep records current and support accurate treatments.

Maintained quality care and comfort for patients with heart failure, pulmonary hypertension and other conditions.

Kept optimal supply levels in treatment rooms, triage and other areas to meet typical patient loads.

REGISTERED NURSE

Kruical Staffing - Corpus Christi, TX

November 2020 to April 2021

Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.

Managed care from admission to discharge, including patient assessments, care planning, health educations and discharge support.

Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.

Provided exceptional care to high-acute patients needing complex care such as ventilator management, extensive wound care and rehabilitation.

Managed quality care for patients with heart failure, end-stage renal disease and coronary artery disease.

Collected blood, tissue and other laboratory specimens and prepared for lab testing.

Updated patient charts with data such as medications to keep records current and support accurate treatments.

Maintained quality care and comfort for patients with heart failure, pulmonary hypertension and other conditions.

REGISTERED NURSE

UMC - New Orleans, LA

October 2017 to March 2020

Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.

Managed care from admission to discharge, including patient assessments, care planning, health educations and discharge support.

Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.

Provided exceptional care to high-acute patients needing complex care such as ventilator management, extensive wound care and rehabilitation.

Managed quality care for patients with heart failure, end-stage renal disease and coronary artery disease.

Collected blood, tissue and other laboratory specimens and prepared for lab testing.

Updated patient charts with data such as medications to keep records current and support accurate treatments.

Maintained quality care and comfort for patients with heart failure, pulmonary hypertension and other conditions.

REGISTERED NURSE

Tulane - New Orleans, LA

January 2016 to October 2019

Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.

Managed care from admission to discharge, including patient assessments, care planning, health educations and discharge support.

Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.

Provided exceptional care to high-acute patients needing complex care such as ventilator management, extensive wound care and rehabilitation.

Managed quality care for patients with heart failure, end-stage renal disease and coronary artery disease.

Collected blood, tissue and other laboratory specimens and prepared for lab testing.

Updated patient charts with data such as medications to keep records current and support accurate treatments.

Maintained quality care and comfort for patients with heart failure, pulmonary hypertension and other conditions.

REGISTERED NURSE

Hood Memorial Hospital - Amite, LA

February 2016 to February 2017

Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.

Managed care from admission to discharge, including patient assessments, care planning, health educations and discharge support.

Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.

Provided exceptional care to high-acute patients needing complex care such as ventilator management, extensive wound care and rehabilitation.

Managed quality care for patients with heart failure, end-stage renal disease and coronary artery disease.

Collected blood, tissue and other laboratory specimens and prepared for lab testing.

Updated patient charts with data such as medications to keep records current and support accurate treatments.

Maintained quality care and comfort for patients with heart failure, pulmonary hypertension and other conditions.

Education

Doctor of Nursing Practice in Nursing

Louisiana State University Health And Science - Baton Rouge, LA

May 2022

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Dillard University - New Orleans, LA

December 2015

Skills

- SKILLS
- Patient Care Oversight
- Care Coordination
- Procedure Room Preparation
- Diet and Nutrition
- Patient Care Assessment
- Compassionate and Caring
- Clear Patient Communication
- Procedure Assistance
- Medical Procedure Preparation
- Treatment Preparation
- Attention to Detail
- Decision Making
- Creative Problem Solving
- Medical Recordkeeping
- Patient Condition Monitoring

- Patient Examination
- Blood Draw and Sample
- Medication Administration
- Collection
- Monitoring Vital Signs
- Preventive Healthcare
- Direct Patient Care
- Accurate Documentation